
 
115 West Ventura Avenue, Clewiston, FL 33440 

       Agenda Item # 6 

TO:   City Commission of the City of Clewiston 

FROM: Lynne Mila, Assistant City Manager 

VIA:  Danny Williams, City Manager 

DATE: March 17, 2025 

SUBJECT: Consideration of Resolution 2025-14 approving an application to the U.S. 
Congress for a Congressional Appropriation for Community Project Funding 
to Improve the Existing City of Clewiston Electrical Distribution System. 

Background:  

Resolution 2025-14 authorizes the application for the Congressional Appropriation for $1,500,000 
to provide funding for the Clewiston Power Line Storm Hardening Project to address replacement 
of poles, hardware and to transfer service from distribution feeder 1 along North and South 
Francisco Avenue. 

Fiscal Impact: Unkown.   

Attachments: 
a. Resolution No. 2025-14 
 
Recommendation: 
Motion to approve Resolution 2025-14 approving the application for the Congressional 
Appropriation to provide funding for the Clewiston Power Line Storm Hardening Project. 

 


